
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
JUNE 12, 2023 

Page 1 – URA Board Minutes, June 12, 2023 

DATE    COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, CITY OF WOODBURN, COUNTY OF 
MARION, STATE OF OREGON, JUNE 12, 2023 

CONVENED   The meeting convened at 6:48 p.m. with Chair Lonergan presiding. 

ROLL CALL 
Chair Lonergan Present 
Member Schaub Present 
Member Cornwell Present  
Member Carney Present 
Member Morris  Present 
Member Cabrales Absent 

Staff Present: City Administrator Derickson,  City Attorney Shields, Assistant City Administrator Row, 
Community Services Director Cuomo, Community Development Director Kerr, Special Projects 
Director Wakely, Finance Director Turley, Senior Management Analyst Sherman, Public Affairs and 
Communications Coordinator Moore, City Recorder Pierson 

CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Urban Renewal Agency minutes of May 22, 2023
Schaub/Cornwell… adopt the Consent Agenda.  The motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING - FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2023-24 WOODBURN URBAN RENEWAL 
AGENCY BUDGET ADOPTION  
Chair Lonergan declared the hearing open at 6:50 p.m. for the purpose of hearing public input on the 
Agency’s Budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 2023-2024. City Administrator Derickson provided a staff report. 
No members of the public wished to speak in either support or opposition of the budget.  Chair Lonergan 
declared the hearing closed at 6:51 p.m.  

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CITY OF WOODBURN URBAN RENEWAL BUDGET 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2023-24; MAKING BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS; AND 
IMPOSING THE TAXES
City Administrator Derickson provided a staff report. Carney/Schaub… approve the resolution 
adopting the budget and capital improvement plan, making appropriations, and imposing taxes for FY 
2023-24. The motion passed unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT
Carney/Morris… adjourn the meeting.  The meeting adjourned at 6:52 p.m. 

APPROVED
FRANK LONERGAN, CHAIR 

ATTEST
Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
City of Woodburn, Oregon 

1



Urban Renewal Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator ____x__ City Attorney ___x___ Finance __x___ 

 July 24, 2023 
 

TO:  Urban Renewal Agency 
 
FROM: Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee (DARS)  
  Jamie Johnk, Economic Development Director 
 
SUBJECT: URG #2022.04– 523 N. Front Street | Luis’s Taqueria 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Building Improvements Program Grant Application (Program) from 
Luis’s Taqueria in the amount of $34,877.50; 50% of the overall cost for the repair 
and installation of a new roof ($69,755) for the property located at 523 N. Front 
Street. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The building owner is requesting assistance in the roof repair and replacement of 
their downtown building.  Due to the number of layers of shingles currently on the 
roof, a total roof replacement is needed to meet code.  Also, a previous fire 
damaged a portion of the roof, which will require the replacement of the decking 
(plywood).  This building houses a working restaurant and a new roof is imperative 
for the operations of the business as well as to protect and preserve the integrity 
of the building.    
 
PROPOSAL: 
 
The Applicant has provided three estimates and would like to accept the bid from 
Nataly’s Construction to complete the work.   Although Nataly’s Construction is 
the highest bid, the other bids do not address the repair and replacement of the 
portion of the roof that has fire damage.  this scope of work is integral to ensure 
the dependability and long-term function of the new roof.   
 
 
 
The overall cost of the project bid by Nataly’s Construction includes replacing 
and repairing a portion of the roof (700 sq ft) that was damaged in a previous fire, 
and re-roofing the entire building.   

                 Total  URA Portion  Owner Portion 

2



URG #2022.04 –  523 N. Front Street |Luis’s Taqueria Page 2 
 
 
• Roof Repairs/Replacement   $69,755 $34,877.50 (50%) $34,877.50 (50%) 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 
For FY 2023-24 the budget for the Urban Renewal Building Improvements Program 
has sufficient funds to approve this $34,877.50 grant request. 
 

3



    DARS Agenda Item 
 

To: Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee (DARS)  

From: Maricela Guerrero, Economic Development Project Manager 

Re:   URG #2023.04:  523 N. Front St (Luis’s Taqueria) 
 
Recommendation: 

Staff is requesting Downtown Advisory Renewal Subcommittee (DARS) consideration of approval 
for the Building Improvements Program Grant Application (Program) from Luis’s Taqueria 
(Applicant) in the amount of $34,877.50; 50% of the overall cost for fire damage remediation and  
the replacement and repairs to the roof ($69,755) on the property located at 523 N. Front St. 
 
Background: 

The building owner is requesting assistance in the roof repair and replacement of their downtown 
building.  Due to the number of layers of shingles currently on the roof, a total roof replacement is 
needed to meet code.  Also, a previous fire damaged a portion of the roof, which will require the 
replacement of the decking (plywood).  This building houses a working restaurant and a new roof is 
imperative for the operations of the business as well as to protect and preserve the integrity of the 
building.    
 
Luis’s Taqueria received three bids to complete the scope of work required on this project: 

Bid Amount 
1. Nataly’s Construc�on $ 69,755.00 
2. Flawless Roofing $ 51,300.00 
3. HVAC Ministries $ 49,015.28 

 
Proposal: 

The Applicant has provided three estimates and would like to accept the bid from Nataly’s 
Construction to complete the work.   Although Nataly’s Construction is the highest bid, the other 
bids do not address the repair and replacement of the portion of the roof that has fire damage.  
this scope of work is integral to ensure the dependability and long-term function of the new roof.   
 
The overall cost of the project bid by Nataly’s Construction includes replacing and repairing a 
portion of the roof (700 sq ft) that was damaged in a previous fire, and re-roofing the entire 
building.   

       Total    URA Portion  Owner Portion 

• Roof Repairs/Replacement $69,755 $34,877.50 (50%) $34,877.50 (50%) 

 

4



P a g e  | 2  
 

Staff proposes that DARS make a recommendation to the Urban Renewal Agency to approve this 
application as submitted and with the approval of Nataly’s Construction bid.   

Program Criteria: 

• The property is located at 523 N. Front St. and within the Urban Renewal District. 

• The proposal complies with the downtown architectural design standards and 
signage standards.  Plans will be submitted and reviewed by the City Planning 
Department. 

• The project encourages greater marketability of the Urban Renewal 
District.  Increased dining space in this popular restaurant will bring more 
patrons to downtown. 

• The proposal will complement the existing and surrounding community. The exterior 
expansion design will be complimentary to the existing building as well as the 
surrounding buildings.  

• The project design works toward restoring the building as closely to its original design 
as possible.  Not applicable  

• That building interiors are improved with a focus on addressing code- related 
improvements.  Not applicable 

• The project is in the public interest.  The Urban Renewal Program specifically identifies 
roof repair/replacement as an eligible improvement within Woodburn's Urban 
Renewal District. 

 
Summary and Conclusion: 

The Program is intended to encourage and assist business and property owners to invest in the 
Urban Renewal District. This Application reflects the intent of the program by making 
improvements to the property and maintaining the useful life of the building.   
 
Conditions of Approval: 

1. Invoices must be submitted for reimbursement.  No grant money will be disbursed until the 
project is completed and is approved by the Agency. 

2. Grant funds may be used for materials and services provided by licensed contractors. 

3. Projects shall be completed within one year of approval in order to be eligible for 
reimbursement. Grants provide for a single payment after receipts are provided and all 
completed work is accepted by the City. 

4. Licensed contractors will complete all work. 
 
Attachments: 

• Building Improvements Application 
 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11


	URA Meeting Minutes June 12,  2023
	URA Staff Report - URG 2022.04 - 523 N Front Street (Lui's' Taqueria)
	DARS Agenda Item - URG 2023.04 523 N Front St-Luis Taqueria staff report FINAL 7_13_23
	Program Criteria:




